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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietham Company Limited

GENERAL INFORMATION

THE COMPANY

Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Lirited (*The Company”) was formerly a joint-venture
hetween Eao Viet Holdings, Commercia’ Union Assurance Company Plc and Tokio Marine and Fire
Insurance Co., Ltd. The Company, previcusly known as “Baoviet okio Marine Insurance Company
Limited®. was established under the Investment Licence No. 1639/GP issuad by the Ministry of
Planning and Investment an 5 August 1996. According to amendmeant License No. 65/GPDC3/KDBH
issued on 20 August 2020, the Company’s name was changed in to Takio Marine Insurance Vietnam
Cormpany Limited. Establishment and Operation License No. 65/GP/KDBH was issued by the Ministry
of Financa an 1 July 2012 and subsequently amended as follows:

Amendment license No. Date
65/GPDC1/KDEH D& July 2018
65/GPDCZ/LDEH 19 April 2018
65/GPDCHKDEH 20 August 2020
E5/'GPDCA/KDBH 11 Decermber 2020

Main zctivities of the Company are to provide general insurance praducts, reinsurance, investing
activities, auxiliary insurance services (including insurance consultancy, insurance underwriting,
actuarial services, loss survey, assistance with claim settlerrent) and other business operations that
are in lin2 with prevailing laws and regulations.

Tha Gompany's head office is located at Room 601, §th Floor, The Sun Red River Building, 23 Phan
Chu Trinh, Hoan Kiem District, Hanoi The branch is ‘ocated at Room 3, 18th Floor, Green Power
Building, 35 Ten Duc Thang, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City.

MEMBERS' COUNCIL

The members of Membars' Council during the year and at the date of this raport are:

Mr. Nguyen Quang Phi Chairpersan Appointed on 15 January 2019
Mr. Shinkichi Mike Miki Vice Chairperson Appointed on 01 Apnl 2019
M= Moriko Kojirma Memiber Appaointed on 01 April 2015
Ms. Tran Thi Thu Thuy Member Appointed on 01 January 2020
ir Doan Yiet Trang Member Appointed on 01 January 2020
hr. Hideaki Masamaota Member Appointed on 20 April 2017
MANAGEMENT

The members of the Managemant during the year and at the date of this report are:

Mr. Hideaki Masomote General Director Appeinted on 20 April 2017
Ms. Duong Thi Thanh Toan Deputy General Director  Appointed on 01 January 2019
Ms. Pham Thu Trang Chief Accountant Appainted on 01 January 2017

LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE

The legal representative of the Company for the yvear ended 31 December 2020 and at the date of
this report 1s Mr. Hideaki Masomote, General Director of the Campany.

AUDITOR

The auditor of the Company is Ernst & Young Vistnam Limited.
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

REPORT OF THE MEMBERS' CCUNCIL

Members' Council of Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited (“the Company”) is pleased
to present its report and approve the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020,

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY IN RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management cf the Company is responsible for the financial statements of each financial year which
give a lrue and fair view of the financial position of the Company and of the results of its operations
and its cash flows for the year. In preparning those financial statements, the management is required
to:

select suitable accounting policies and then apply them cansistently;
b make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

» state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any materal
departures disclosed and explaired in the financial slalements, and

ko preparg lhe financial statermenls on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the Company will continue its business.

Management of the Company is responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records are kepl
which disclose, with reasanable accuracy at any time, the financial position of the Company and to
ensure that the accounting records comply with the applizd aceounting system. It is also responsible
far safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention
and detection of fraud and other iregularities.

Management of the Company confirmed that it has complied with the above requiraments in preparing
the accompanying financial statemarts.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We hereby approve the accompanying financial statements which give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2320 and of the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Viethamese
Entarprise Accounting System, the accounting guidance applicable to insurance companies and
statutory requirements relevant to preparation and presentation of financial stataments.

Members” Council:

b
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BAO HIEM

halrpe rson

Hanai, Vietnam

25 March 2021
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Heference: &1370338/21817372
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To: The Members' Council
Tokio Marine Insurance ¥ietnam Company Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company
Limited {"the Company’) as prepared on 28 March 2021 and set oul on pages 3 to 54 which comprize the
kalance sheet as at 31 Desember 2020, the income statement and the cash tlow statement for the year
then endad and the notes thereto.

Management's responsibility

Managemen: is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
aceordance with Vietnamess Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System, the
accounting guidance applicable to insurance companies and the statutory requirements relevant to
preparation and presentation of financial statements, and for such internal control as managament
determines is necessary to enable the preparation and presentation of financial statements that are lres
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or arror.

Auditors’ responsibifity

Qur responsibility is to express an opinior on these financial statements based on our audit. Wa conducted
our audit in accardarce with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing, Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whetrer
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and d sclosures ir
the financial statements. The procedurcs selected depend on the auditor's judgment. including the
assessment of the risks of material misstaterment of Lhe financial statements, whether due ta fraud or error
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation
and fair prasentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinicn on the effectiveness of the entity's
intarzl contro . An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used end the
reasorablencss of accounting sstimates made by management of the Company, as well as gvaluating the
avearall presenzation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audt evidence we have ohtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
pur audit opinian.

fomemmaar i ol Lresk & g wrens Limieed



EY

Building a better
working world

Opinion

In our apinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects, of the financial
position of the Company as at 31 December 2320 and of the results of its cperations and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Stzndards, Vietnamese Enterprise
Accournting System, the accounting guidance applicable to insurance eompanies and the statutory
requirements relevant to preparaticn and presentation of financial statemants.

Ernst & Young Vietham Limited

L1

e b

.\ %, . [ 5
Tr%@ﬁ/ ) MNguyen Van Trung
Deputy Al Dhrector Auditor

Audit Practicing Registration Audiler Fracticing Registration
Cerificate Mo, 207 1-2018-004-1 Certificate No. 3847-2021-004-1

Hanoi, Yietnam

25 March 2021
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

BALANCE SHEET

as at 3

Decembear 2020

BO1-DMPNT

Currency: VIND

Code

100

110
111

120
121
123

130
131
731.1
131.2
135
139

140

150
151
1511

1312
152

190
19

192

ASZETS

A. CURRENT ASSETS

I Cash and cash equivalents
1. Cash

I, Shart-term investmants
1. Trading securities
2. Hald-to-maturity investments

Hf. Current account receivables
1. Short-term trade receivables
1.1 Insurance recaivables
1.2. Other trade receivables
2.  Olher short-term receivables
3. Allowance for doubiful debis

{ IV, Inventories
147 |

1. Inventories

V. Other short-term assets
1. Prepaid expenses
1.1. Unallocatad commission
sxpense
1.2. Cther prepald expenses
2. Deductible VAT

VI, Reinsurance assets
1. FReinsurance assets from
uncarned premium reserve
2. Reinsurance assets from
claim reserve

Mrfes Ending balance | Beginning halance
1,317,680,236,800 | 1,403,979,650,335
4 16,615,187, 964 11,467 300,809
19,615,187, 964 11,487 300,809
5 807,990,000,000 713,850,000,000
8,430,000,000 4,430.000,000
T99 560,000,000 705,420.000,000
6 79,880 667,542 85477 412,950
50,158,217,866 55,498.6518,116
44,074,906, 169 49 957 625 679
6,084,311,687 8,540 988 437
20,905, 781,066 27.342 287 915
(184,331,380 (363,443,081}
52,146,545
£2.146,545
18,934 001,024 19,002 337,256
! 18,185 820,883 18,357 730,554
7 16,114, 108,821 14,805 458 353
2.971,721,762 3,852 2592 201
748 170,441 644 586,702
| 16 391,217, 233,725 574,182 599,320
|

{ 16.1.1 I 180,081.262,200 200,554 915 500

I i
1612 | 211,125971.425 373,627.683,820




Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

BALAMCE SHEET {continued)

BO-DNPNT

as at 31 December 2020
Currency: VD
Code | ASSETS Notes Ending balance  Beginning halance
200 | B. NON-CURRENT ASSETS 123,068,835,494 123,352,038,762
210 | . Long-term receivables 11.345,018,093 10,700 2458 390
216 1. Cther long-term raceivables 11,349,019,098 10.709,848,290
2161 1.1. Statutory deposit g 8638 125000 8,666, 250,000
216.2 1.2 Other long-term recelrables 2.710,.894,098 2,043 E98 390
220 | 0. Fixed gssets 3,447,870, 208 | 2274,103,452
221 1. Tangiblz fixad assets g 3,152.072.124 2,081,801 358
222 Cost 8.8571,060 302 8673271 552
223 Accumulated depresiation (3,796 988, 178} (6,811,470 184)
227 2. Intangihle fixed assets 10 295,738,084 212,302,094
228 Cost 5,502 644,344 5,283 554 344
229 Accumuwlated amortisation (5,273 306 260) (5,087,292 250)
250 | Iff. Long-term investments 5 101,977 404,776 | 102,557, 781,805
255 1. Held-to-maturity investments 101,977 404 776 102 557,781,805
260 | IV. Other non-current assefs 6,284 607,412 7810305115
261 1. Long-term prepaid expanse 11 68,294 601,412 7810305 115
270 | TOTAL ASSETS 1,440,758,072,294 1,527,331,689,097

T =

T
——
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

BEALAMNCE SHEET {continued)
as at 31 December 2020

BO1-DMNFNT

Currency. VIND

Beginming balance i

1,032 441 607,490

1,024,952,332,279
137,850 657,038
127,758 725,259
10,100 942, 679

13,844 201,760
17,656,118, 186
1,532,323 449
24,3715,081,082
170,985,648
11,367,552, 130
BLE,206 402, 106
270,340 842,571
477,439 848,797
66425 709.738

7489 275 211
7489275211

484 890,081,607
494,890.081,607
300,000,000,C00
31,520,800,000
30,000,000,000
133,388 281,607
22026717077

111,342 564,530

Code | RESOURCES MNotes Ending balance
300 | A. TOTAL LIABILITIES 828,897,343,602
310 | 1. Currant liahilities 8871.408,068,397
211 1. Trade payab'cs 12 152,115,386,221

311 1.1. Insurance payables 142 223 350 512

311.2 1.2. Other trade payables 0,882 035709
313 2. Tax and other statutory

obfigations 13 22,327,162 191
314 3. Payables to employess 21.312,369,680
318 4. Short-term deferred revenue 2,346,290 576
3181 5. Un-samed commission
revenue 14 35, 778,531,358
319 B. Other short-t2nm payables 15 176,439,653
322 7. Bonus and welfare funds 14 545,660, 126
329 8. Techmcal reservas 16 B32 805,228,356
3281 E.1. Gross un-eamed premium
resenve 16.7.1 252 D64 133 555

329 2 8.2 Gross claim reserve 61,2 305,520, 336,007

329 3 8 3 Catasfrophe resenve 16.2 74 320 757 896
330 | I Non-current labilities 7489275211
341 1. Deferred tax liability 27.3 T.489 275211
400 | B, OWNERS' EQUITY 551,860,728,692
410 | I Capital i 551, 860,728,602
411 1. Contributed chartered

canital 300,000,000,000
417 2. Foreign exchange

translation reserve 31,520,800,000
419 2. Statutory resenve 20.000,000,000
421 4. Urdistnbuted eamings 190,330,024 692
421a 4.1. Accumulated undistributed

profit of previous years &5 616,436 190
421b 4. 2. Undistrikuted profif of

current year 134,723,492,502
440 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

OWNERS' EQUITY 1,440,758,072,294

1,527,331,688,097

e
bt
\

M=, Pham Thu Trang
Chief Accountant

25 Margh 2021

General Director




Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

INCOME STATEMENT

FART |: COMFREHENSIVE INCOME STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 December 2020

BOZ-DNPNT

Currancy: VD

Code | [TEMS

Current year

Previous year

10 | 1. Total operating income

12 2. Finance income

13 | 3. Other income

20 4. Total direct operating expenses

22 | 5. Finance expense

23 | 6. General and administrative expenses
24 | 7. Other expenses

50 8. Profit before corporate income tax

(50=10+12+13-20-22-23 - 24}
51 8. Current corporate income tax
52 | 10. Deferred income tax expense

60 | 11. Met profit for the year after corporate
income tax (60 = 50 - 51 - 52)

381,929,266,778
59,858,924,647
705,409,091
147,460,523,096
4,117,079,628
112,025,921,312
286,367,042

178,603,709,438
36,789,506,804

141,814,202,634

364,476,288,995
50,861,065,861
36,316,314
165,768,789,847
2,891,936,507
101,388,009,518 |
37,515,728 |

145,287,419,570
28.084,720,066

117,202,699,504

o



Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

INCOME STATEMENT (continusad)

PART I OPERATIONAL INCOME STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 December 2020

BOZ-DNPNT

Currenhcy. VIND

Notes

Current year

Frevious year

Code | ITEMS
a1 1. Insurance revenue
(01=01.1+01.2-01.3)
i which:
011 Diract writen premiums
01.2 Reinsurance premium assumed
01.3 {Decrease)fincrease in un-earnad
premium rasemnve
02 | 2. Reinsurance premium ceded
(02=021-02.2)
i winich:
02.1 Reinsurance premium ceded
0z.2 iDecreasa)/increasa in ceded
pramium reserye
03 | 3. Netinsurance premiums
03 =01-02)
04 4. Commission on reinsurance ceded
and other insurance Incomae
{04 = 04.1 + 04.2)
in wnich:
04.1 Commission on reinsurance cedad
04.2 Other incom: from insurance activities
10 | 5. Total net revenue from insurance
business
{10 =03 + 04)
11 | 6. Claim expenses (11 =11.1-11.2)
In which:
11.1 Claim axpenses
1.2 Claim expense reductions
12 Recoveries from reinsurance ceded
13 | 8. Decrease in direct and assumed
claim reserve
14 | 8. Decrease in ceded claim reserve
15 | 10. Net claim expenses
{15=11-12+13 - 14}
16 | 11. Increase in catastrophe reserve

18

18.1
182

161

19

191

16.1

20

| 20.1
202 |

213

16.1
16.1

21

16.2

T57,433,764,574

| £83,314,582 737

56,742,472, 825

(17,376,708,012)

497,352 436,813
476,588 YB3 613

(20,463 ,653,200]

260,081,327,761

121,847,939,017

107.210,049,137
14.637.885 830

381,929 266,778
197,216,210,242
225,3E8,135,252

28,382 824 310
116,832,181 373

(165,919,512,396)
(162,501,712,395)

76,966,229,068
7,895,048,158

676,5%1,652,934

543 853 630 353
51,914,445, 481

19176 435,900 |

413,358,955,235
430716112346 |

17, 357157, 111

263,232,697,699

101,243,531,256

87,632,747 005
13,610,544,201

364,476, 288,995
249,697,083,303
255,581, 008.111
5,083 924 BOE |
159.489,951,662

(118,702,331,171)
{130,548,338,217)

102,053,138,687
7.951,560,195




Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

INCOME STATEMENT (continued}

PART Il: OPERATIONAL INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2020

BOZ-DMPNT

Currensy: VAND

Code| ITEMS Notas

17 | 12. Other operating expenses
{17 =171 + 17.2)

i which:
171 Commission expense 7
17.2 Other underwriting expenses 22

18 | 13. Total direct operating cxpenscs
: (18 =15+ 16 + 17)

19 | 14. Gross Insurance operating profit

I (19=10-18)
23 | 15. Finance income 23
24 | 16. Finance expense 24

25 | 17. Profit from financial activities

(25 =23 -24)
26 | 18, General and administrative

EXPENSEs 25
30 | 19. Net operating income

{30 =19+ 25 - 26)
3 | 20. Other income 26
32 | 21. Other expenses | 26
40 | 22. Net other profiti{loss) |

{40 = 31 - 32) |
50 | 23. Profit before corporate income tax |

{50 = 30 + 40) i
51 | 24. Current corporate income fax | 27
52 | 25, Deferred Income tax expense | =

60 | 26. Net profit for the year after
corporate income tax !
(60 = 50 - 51 - 52) ]

Current year

62,590,245 870

51,544 370,232
11,054 87E 678

147,460,523,096

234 468 743,682
59,858,924,647
4,117,079,628

55,741,845,018
112,025921,312

178,184,667,38¢
705,409,091
286,367,042

419,042,049

178,603,709,438
236,789,506,804

141,814,202,634

Previous year

£5,764,000,965

43722.277.543
12,041,813,422

165,768,789,047

198,707,493,148
50,861,065,861
2,891,936,507

47,969,128,354
101,388,009,518

145,288,618,984
36,316,314
37,515,728

(1,199 414)

145,287,419,570
28,084,720,066

117,202,609,504

l:'\.—- ‘/v—’/
S
™,
S
\"\
)

Ms. Pham Thu Trang
Chief Accountant

-
"

25 March 2021
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= Thicy KAEW KU BN\ Y

CGeneral Director
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited BO3-DNPNT
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 December 2020
Currency: WND
Code | [TEMS Notas Current year Previous year
I. CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
01 Receipt from sala of goods and
rendering of services 772,594 445819 847,943 221,269
0z Fayments to suppliers (E03,222 231 587, | (BZB 210,098 820)
03 Payment to employses {70,553,980,20G) {53,053,250,603)
05 Fayment of corperate income tax 13 (28,292.765,048) | (28,039.474,104)
0& Receipts from other operating
aclivities 133,290,165.528 55,051,017, 740
07 Payment of other operating activities {75,914,515,412) (77,545 486 134)
20 | Met cash inflows from operating activities 128,161,117.694 117,135,941,348 |
. CASHFLOWS FROM INVESTING !
ACTIVITIES
21 Payment to purchase fixed assels and
constructions {2 803,075,200) (54.012,000)
22 Receipts on disposals of fixed asssts 75,000,000 -
43 Disbursemenrt for loans and purchase
of investment securities {851,231,175,250) | (872,986,226 891)
24 Eeceipts from loans and sale of
investment securities 764,068 069 726 778708 BY1, 233
prar Receipts from investmeant interest and
dividands 45.811,955.550 82,101,979 083
30 | Met cash flow used in investing activities (42,378,328,174) (32,119,387 675)
i lil. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCIAL
ACTVITIES
a6 Distributed profit paid {77,626 683 513) (68,967 022 171)
40 | Wet cash flow used in financial activities {77.6356,683,513) (88,867,022,171}
50 | Wetchange In cash and cash equivalents 8,146 105,007 3,250,468 498)
60 | Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year 4 11,467,300,809 15,548,486, 858
61 | Impact of exchange rate fluctuatlon 1,762,148 (130,717,551}
70 | Cash and cash equivalents at the end of
the year 4 18,616 187,964 11,467,300,809
{:"H-..p‘-l

\.
\\l

Ms. Pham Thu Trang
Chief Accountant

25 March 2021

11




Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited BOS-DNFNT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
as at 31 December 2D20 and for th2 year then 2nded

2.1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited (“The Company") was formerly a joint-
venture between Bao Viet Holdings, Commercial Union Assurance Company Ple and Tokio
Marine and Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. The Company, previeusly known as "Baoviet Tokio
Marine Insurance Company Limited”, was established under the Investment Licence No.
1639/GP issued by the Ministry of Planning and Investment on & August 1996. According to
amendmeant License Mo, 85/GPDC3/KDBH issuaed on 20 August 2020, the Company's name
was changed in to Tokio Marne Insurance Vietnam Company Limited. Establishment and
Operation License No, 65/GP/KDBH was issued by the Ministry of Finance on 1 July 2013
and subseguently amended as follows;

Amendment licenss No. Datg
BRGPDC1TKDEH 08 July 2018
GEIGPDCALDEH 19 April 2018

65/ GPOCYKDBH 20 August 2020
GRIGPDC4/KDEH 11 December 2020

Main activities of the2 Company zre to provide general insurance products, reinsurance,
investing activities, auxiliary insurance services (including insurance cansultancy, nsurance
underwriting, actuarial services, loss survey, assistance with claim settlernent) and other
business operations that are in ling with prevailing laws and regulations.

The Company's Head office is located at Room 601, &th Floor, The Sun Red River Building,
23 Phan Chu Trinh, Hoan Kiem District, Hanoi. The branch is located at Room 3, 15th Floor,
Grzen Power Building, 35 Ton Duc Thang, District 1, Ho Chi Minn City.

The charter capital of the Company as at 31 December 2020 is VND 300,000,C00.000,

Tatal number of employees of the Cormpany as at 31 December 2020 is 143 people (as af 31
December 2019: 133 people).

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Accounting standard and system

The financia! staterments of the Company, which are expressed in Vistnam Dong (VND), are
preparad in accordanse with the Vietramess Accounting System for nen-life insurance
companies issued by the Ministry of Finance in Circular No. 2322012/TT-BTC dated 28
December 2012 providing accounting guidance for non-life insurance, reinsurarce and
branch cf foreign non-life insuranca ccmpanies, Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System,
and Vistnamese Accounting Standarnds issued by the Ministry of Finance as per the:

= Decision Mo, 149/2001/QD-BTC dated 31 December 2001 on the Issuance and
Promulgation of Four Vietnamese Standards on Accounting {Series 1)

# Decision MNo. 165/2002/QD-BETC dated 31 December 2002 on the lssuance and
Framulgation of Six Vietnamese Standards on Accounting (Series 23;

» Decision No. 234/2003/QD-BETC dated 30 December 2003 on the Issuance and
Pramulgation of Six Vistnamese Standards an Accounting (Series 3);

= Decision MNe  122008/00-BTC dated 15 February 2005 on the lssuance and
Promulgation of Six Vietnamese Standards on Accounting (Serics 4); and

¢  Decision Mo, 100/2008/Q0-BTC dated 28 December 2005 on the |ssuance and
Promulgation of Four Vietnamese Standards on Accounting {Series 5).

T2



Tokio Marine Insurance Vietham Company Limited BO9-DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
as al 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

25

31

3.2

BASIS OF FREPARATION (continued)

Acrcounting standard and system [continuad)

Accordingly, the accompanying balance sheet, income statement, cash flow statement and
relatad notes. including their utilization are not designed for those who are not infarmed about
Vietnam's acceunting principles, procedures and practices and furthermore are not intended

to present the financial positon and results of operations and cash flows in accordance with
accounting princples and practices generally accepted in countries other than Vietnam.

Registered accounting documentation sysfem
Company's applied accounting documentation system is the joumal ledger system.
Fiscal year

The Company's fiscal year applicablzs for the preparation of its financial statements starts on
1 January and ends or 31 Dacember.

Accounting currency

The financizl statements are prepared in VNO which is also the Company's accounting
CUFEnTY.

Statement on the compliance with Vietnamese accounting standards and systems

Management of the Campany confirms that the Company has complied with the Vietnamese
Accounting Standards and Vietnamese Enterprise Acccunting Systems, the ascounting
guidance applicable to insurance companies and statutory requirementz relevant to
preparalion and presentalion of financial statements in the preparation of the financial
staterments.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies adopted by the Company in preparation of the financial statement are
consistent with those followed in the preparation of the financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2019,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand dzposits and short-term, highly
liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less which are readily
convertibie into known amounts of cash and that are subyjzct io an insignificant risk of change
in value.

Receivables

Receivables are presenied in the financial statements at the carrying amaounts due iom
custamers and other debtors, after provision for doubtful debts,

The provision for doubtfu! debts represents amcunts of outstanding receivables at the balance

sheet date which are doubtful of being recovered. Increases or decreases to the provision
ba'ance are recorded 25 general and administrative expense in the income statement.
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited BOS-DNPNT

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
ag at 31 December 2020 and for the year then endad

3.2

a.3

5.4

3.5

3.6

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Receivables (continued)
For averdue receivables, the Company adopts tha provision policy as promuigated by the

Ministry of Finance in Circular No. 48/20M9/TT-BTC dated 08 August 2013 {Circular 48).
Details on the basis of provision are as follows:

Overdue receivables Allowance rate
Ower six (8) months to less than one (1) vear 30%
Fram one {1) to less than two (2) years S50%
From twao (2} to less than three (3) years T0%
From three (3) years 100%
Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation,

The cost of 2 tangible fixed asset comprises of its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the tangible fixed asset to working condition for its intended use,

Expenditures for additions, improvements, and renswals are added to the carrying amount of
the assets and expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to the income
statement.

When tangible fixed aszets are sold or liguidated, any gain or loss resultng from their dispasal

{the difference between the net dispcsal proceeds and the carrying amount) is included in the
income statement.

Intangible fixed assets

Intangiblz fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulataed amortisation.

The cost of an intangible fixed asset comprises of its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the intangible fixed asset to working condition far its intended

52,

Expenditures for additions, improvements are added to the carrying amount of the assets and
other expendituras are charged to the income statement as incurred,

When intangible fixed assets are sold or liquidated, any gain or loss resulting from their
disposal {the difference between the nzt disposal procesds anc the carrying amount) is
included in the income siatement.

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation and amortisation of tangible and intangible fixed assets are calculated an a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of each asset, which are as follows:

Office equipment 3-7 years
Motor vehicles & - 10 years
Scftware d=Syears

Prepaid expenses
Prapaid expenses are reported as short-term or long-tarm prepaid expenses on the balance

sheet and amartised over the period for which the amounts are paid or the perod in which
economic benefits are generated in relation to these expanses.
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited BOS-DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
8s at 31 December 202C and for the year then ended

3.7

J.8

3.9

3.6.1

382

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES (continued)
Financial investments
Held-for-trading securities and investhnents i ollier entities

Held-for-trading securities and investments in other entities are stated at their acquisition
costs,

Held-to-maturty investmems

Held-to-maturity investments are stated at thair acquisition costs. After initial recognition, held-
to-maturity investments are measured at recoveraole amount. Any impairment [ess incurred
i5 recognised as expensa in the financial statements and deducted against the value of such
investments.

Provision for dirminution in value imsestmeants

Frovision of the investment is made when there are reliable avidences of the diminution in
value of those investments at the balance sheet date. Increases or decreases to the provisicn
balance are recarded as finance expense in the income statement.

Payables and accruals

Payables and accruals are recognised for amount to be paid in the future for goods and
servicas received, whether or not killed to the Company,

Severance allowance
Post-employment benefits

Post-employment benefits are paid to retired ermployees of the Company by the Social
insurance agency which belongs to the Ministy of Labcur, Invalids and Social affairs. The
Company is required to confribute to these post-employment benefits by paying social
insurance premiums to the social insurance agency at the regulated rate of employee basic
salaries and allowances. The Company has no further obligation concerning post-
employment benefits for its employees other than this,

Unemployment benefits

According to current regulations, employees contrioute 1% of their salary, employer
contibutes 1% of salary of their employees participating in the unemploymeant insurance, and
the Government contributes 1% of salary of all those participating in the unemployment
insurance from the State budget. Vietnam Social Insurance Agency is responsible for the
caollection, distibution and management of the fund.
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited BOS-DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTES (continued)
as at 31 Decamber 2020 and for the year then endad

310

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Technical reserves

The technical rezerves include technical reserves for nan-life insurance and technical resene
of health insurance.

The reserving methodolegies are based on Circular Mo, 50/2017/TT-BTC dated 01 July 2017
issued by the Ministry of Finance ("Circular No. 50"} as follows:

a) Technical reserves for non-life insurance
{il  Uneamed premium reserva

The Company applied the daily basis to calculate uneamed oremium raserve for all types of
insurance. The formula is as follow:

Ty Retained premiums x Remaining days of insurance policy

reserne

Mumber of coverage days
(i} Clairt reserves
Clair reserves include the reserve for outstanding claims and for claims incurred but not

reported (“IBMR").

»  COufstanding ciaim reserve’ to be set aside for each line of insurance according to
estimates of indemnities for single covered loss have been reported or claimed but not
yet resolved at the end of the fiscal year in accordance to Circular No. 50.

»  Reserve for incurred but not reported claims for which the insurer is liabie (IBNR
resene” is established based on the formula in Cireular Mo, 50 as follows:

Tutal indemmity

for claims
. ; incurred but not Met Average delay
AspeIve fol reported as at the aperating in reporting
RRYMEL o e ses end of last 3 ihdEmnity revenus of claims of
mzmzl:' Eﬁ:im consecutive fiscal *::-Isl?:;if current current fiscal
¥ - YEars fiscal year VEar
yel reported for = : > ¥  thacumrent x ;
the currend fiscal Total |ndem_n|_tl.r fiscal year het_ A_-.rera_qe c:!ela‘,r
e for losses arising aperating in reporting
f in the last 3 revenus of claime of
consecutive fiscal the previous previous fizcal
YEars fiscal year year

{iif} Cafasfrophe raserve

Catastrophe reserve is set gside annually for catsstrophe in loss, In 2020, the catastrophe
reserve ratio was 3% of net written premium. The balance of catastrophe reserve fund does

not exceed 100% of net written premium {not including net premium of health and personal
accident insurance) of the current fiscal year.
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited BOS-DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

210

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(continued)
Technical reserves (continued)

a) Technizal reserves for non-life insurance (continued)
fiif} Catastrophe ressrsa (continued)

On 25 Decernber 2005, the Ministry of Finance issued Decision 100/2005/QD-BTC governing
the publication of four new accounting standards, one of which is Vietnamese Accounting
Standard {"WAS"} 19 - Insurance Contract. Foliowing the issuance of this Standard, starting
from January 2006, the provision of catastrophe reserve s ne longer reguired since it
represents "possible c¢laims under contracts that are not in existance at the repartng date”.
However, singe the Ministry of Finance has not issued detailed guidance for the
implementation of YAS 18 and in accordance with the provision set out in Decraee 73/2016/ND-
CP issued by the Government of Vietnam on 1 July 2016 regarding financial regulations for
insurance enterprises. Tha company still allocates catastrophe reserve on the finanoial
slatements for tha financial y=ar ended at 31 December 2020,

bl Technical reserva of health insurance
{1} Mathemalizal regsene

Mathematizal reserve apples for insurance policies and reinsurance policies with a term
of more than a year. Mathematical reserve is set aside as follows:

Fetained premiums * Eemaining days of

insurance policy
Mathematical reserve &

Number of coverage days
As the period of all health insurance policies issued by the Company is maximum 1 year
so the Company do not apoly mathematical reserves.
{if} Unearned prermiums reserve

Regarding insurance policies with a term of less than or equal to 1 year Unearned
premiums reserve is set aside as follows:

Uricamed pramium Fetained premiums * Remaining days of insurance policy
reserve

Mumber of caverage days
(i Cigim reserve

# Qutstanding claim reserve B be set aside according to estimates of indemnities for
single covered loss have been reported or claimed but not yet resalvad at the end of
the fiscal year; and

= Reserve for incurred but not reported claims for which the insurer is liable {IBNR) is
ectablished based on the formula in Circular No. 50 as follows:

Total indemnity

for claims
Resenve for incurred but not Mel Awerage delay
payment of reported as atthe operating i repoting
loszes which and of last 3 Indemnity for revente of claims of
have incurred consecJtive fizcal losses arising current current fiscal
but not yet  _ ysars in the current fizcal year i year
reported for Total indemnity hscal year Mel Awerage delay
the current tor losses arising operating in reporting
fiscal year in the last 3 revente of claims of
consecitive fiacal tha previous previous fiscal
yoars fiscal year yaar

17

i



Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited BO9-DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continuad)
as at 31 December 2020 and fur the year then ended

3.10

391

3.12

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Technical resarvas (continued)

k) Technizal reserve of health insurance (continued)

(v} Equalization resene
Equalization reserve for health insurance is established at 3% of net premium and
recognised in the catastrophe reserve account on balance sheet.

Foreign currency transactions

The Company follows the guidance under Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 10 "The

Effects of Changss in Exchange Rates’ {tha *WAS 10%) and Circular 200.

Transactions in currencies other than the Company’s reporting currency of VND are recorded
at the actual rransaction exchangs rates at transaction dates which are determined as follows:

» transaction resulting in receivables are recorded at the buying exchange rates of the
commercial banks desgnated for collection;

» transactions resulting in liabilities are recorded at the selling exchange rates of the
commercial banks designated for payment,

» eapital contributions are racarded at the buying exchange rates of the commercial hanks
designated for capital contribution.

»  payments for assets or expenses without liabilities initially being recognised is recorded
at the buying exchange rates of the commercial banks that process these payments.

Al the end of the year, monetary balances denominated in foreign currencies are translated
at the actual transaction exchange rates at the balance sheet dates which are determined as
follows:

» deposit assets are translatad at buying exchange rata of the commercial bank where the
Company deposits;

» monetary assets are translated at average buying exchange rate of the commercial banks
where the Company conducts transactions regularly,

» monetary liabilities are translated at average selling exchange rate of the commercial
banks where the Company conducts transactions regularly.

All foreign exchange differences incurrad are taken to the income statement.
Appropriation of net profit after tax

Based on the approval of the appropriate level of authority/Members’ Council, net profit after
tax shall be considered as profit distributed to investors/shareholders. Distibuted profit shall
be paid after consideration of any deduction of profit not for distribution and after reaking funds
in accordance with the Company's Charter and Vietnam's regulatory requirements.

» The Company Statutory raserve is set in order to supplement the Company's charter
capital and ensure its solvency. This fund shall deduct 5% of the Company's annual profit
after tax until it equals ta 10% of the Company's charter capital based on Decree 73.

» Every year, the Company establishes Bonus and welfare fund. This fund is set aside for
the purpose of pecuniary rewarding and encouraging, commeoen benafits and improvement
of the employees’ benefits.
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietham Company Limited R09-DNPNT

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

3.

313

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Ravenue recogniftion

Revenue is recognised to the extant that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recogmition
criteria must also be met befare ravenue is recognisad.

(i} Gross written premium

Gross written premiums are recognized in accordance with Gircular No. 50 on financial regime
applicanle to insurers, rainsurers, insurance brokers and foreign nan-life insurance branches,

Gross written premium is recagnized as revenue at the point of ime when the insurance
liability is incurred, specific as follow:

(1) the insurance contract has bean entered into by the insurer and the insured has paid full
Fremium,

(2} there's evidence aboul coverage acceptance anc the insured has paid full premiurm;

(3) the Insurance contract has been entered into by the insurer and the insured and there is
agreement betwsen the Company and the nsured for term payment of insurance
prermium, which in such case the insurer still should recognize as revenue the premium
payables according to agreement in the insurance contract. According to Circular 50, the
credit term shall not exceed 30 days frem policy inception date. For installment contracts,
general insurers are required to record revenue from insurance premium of the first
installment on the insurance contract's effective dete and record revenue from premium
of the remaining instalments anly when the policyholder makes full premium payment
under the agreement of the cantract. If policyholder cannot make full premium payment,
insurance cont-act shall automatically tarminate after contractual oremium payment date.

Prepaid premiurr is recarded as “Short-term unearned revenue” in the balance sheet
Premium return and premium reduction are considered as revenue deduction and must be
booked separately. At year end, these amounts are net-off to gross written premium 1o

calculate net written premium.

(i} Interest

Revenue is recognised as the interest accrues {taking into account the effective yield on the
asset) unless collectability is in doubt.

{in Oieidends

Income is recognised when the Company's entitiement as an investor to receive the dividard
in cash is established.

fiv) Othar income

Other income 's recagnised on an accrual basis in the income statement
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited BUS-DNPNT

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

3.14

3.15

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Expense recognition

iy Claim expense

Claim expense is recognized at the peint of time when the claim documents are completed
and approved by authorized persons. In case that the final claim amount has not been
finalized but the Company is certain that the loss is within its insured liabilities and has paid
an advance to the customer as per their requast, such advance would also be recognized as
claim expenses. Any claim that is not ye: approved by authorized persons is considered an
outstanding claim and included in claims resenve.

(i} Commission expense

Comrniszion is calculated for all products with specific percentages for each type of products,
and in aceordance with Circular No 5D Commission expenses are calculated as the
percentages of premium revenue and are recognized in the income statement. Commission
expense which incurred, however, was not accounted inincome statement shall be recorded
in "short-term prepaid expense’.

{iii} General & adminisiration expense

Other administration expense is recognized on accrual basis,

fiv] Operafing iease

Rentals paid uncer cperating leases are charged to the income statement on a straight-ine
basis over the term of the lzase

fv) Other expenses

Other expenses arz recagnized on an accrual basis in the income statement.
Recognition of reinsurance activiifes

(i} Reinsurance ceced

Reinsurance premiums ceded under treaty reinsurance agreements are recognized when
gross written premiums within the scope of the treaty agreements are racagnized.

Reinsurance premiums ceded under facultative reinsurance agreement is recognized when
the facultative re nsurance agreement has been entered into by the Company and when gross
written premiums within the scope of the facultative agreements are recognized.

Reinsurance recovery is recognized when there is evidence of liability on the part of the
reinsurer,

Reirsurance commission is recognized when there is a corresponding reinsurance premium
ceded. At the end of accounting period. the parl of reinsurance commission which is not
included in income and expense of period comesponding to unearned premium of reinsurance
ceded shall be determined and allocated in the subsequent periods based on registered
method for unearned premiurm IBsere.
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited BOS-DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

3.

3.15

3.76

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued;

Recognition of reinsurance activitles (continued)
(il Reinsurance assurmead
Reinsurance assumed under treaty arrangement:

» Income and expenses relating to reinsurance assumed under treaty arrangements are
recognized when the statement of account is received from the cedants.

Rensurance assumed under facultative arrangsment:

» Reinsurance premium assumed is recognized when the facultstive reinsurance
agreement has been entered into by the Company and a statement of account (for each
facultative reinsurance agreemsant) has been received from the cedants:

» Claim axpenses for reinsurance assumed are recognized when there is evidence of
liability of the Company and when a statement of account has been sent to the Company;

» Reinsurance commission is recognized when the reinsurance premium is ceded and
when a statement of aceount has been sent to the Company. At the end of accounling
percd, the part of reinsurance commissian which is not included in income and expense
of period corresponding to unearncd premium of reinsurance assumed shall be
determined and allocated in the subseguent periods based on registered method for
unearnad premium resenve — daily method,

Taxation
Current incomea bax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and pricr periods are measured at the
amount exoected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and
tax laws used lo compute the amount are those that arz enacted or substantively enacted as
at the balance sheet date.

Current income tax is charged or credited to the income statement, except when it relates to
items recognised directly to equity. in which case the cument income tax is also dealt with in
squity.

Current income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable rignt
for the Company to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the
Company intends to settle its current tax assats and liabilities on a net basis.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method on temporary differences at the
balance skeeat date bebween the tax base of assels and liabities and their carrying amount
for financial reporting purpose.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable tfemporary differences, except where the
deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
which at the time of the related transaction affects neither the sccounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets are recagnized for all deductible temperary differences, carried forward
unused tax credit and unused tax losses, to the extent that i is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which deductible temparary differences, carried forward unused tax credit
and unused tax losses can be utilized, except where the deferred tax asset in respect of
deductible terrporary difference which arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability
which at the time of the related transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxatle
profit (or loss).
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited BOS-DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cantinued)
as at 31 December 2020 and fur the vear then ended

3.

218

3.17

318

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued;
Taxation {continued)
Deaferred tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet dats
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficlent taxable profit will be
available tc allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. Praviously unrecognized deferred
income tax assets are reassessed at each nalance sheet date and are recognizad to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax assets
to be recoverad.

Deferred incorme tax assets and liabilities are measwed at the tax rales that are expected to
ba applied n the perind when the asset is realized or the liability is settled based on tax rates
and tax laws that have been enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is charged or credited to the income statement, except when it relates to items
recognized directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in the equity
account.

Deferred tax assats and liabilites are offset when there is a legally enforceable right for the
Company to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on:

+ either the same taxaole enhty; or

» when the Company intends either settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or
to realize the assets and settle tha lianilities simultaneously, in each future period in which
significant amounts of ceferred tax liabilities or assels are expectzd to be settled or
recovered.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assels and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent liabilities. These estimates and assumptions also affect the income and expenses
and the resultant provisions Suck estimates are necessarily based en assumgptions about
several factors involving varying degress of judgment and uncertainty and actual results may
differ resulting in future changes in such provisions.

Related partias

Parties are considerad to be related parties of the Company if one party has the ability to
control the ather party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial
and operating decisions, or when the Company and other party are under common control or
under common significant influence. Related parties can be enterprise or individual, including
close members of their families
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

85 at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

4.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash
Cash an hand (WMD)
Gash at bank
fn which:
VND
Foreign surrency

FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

Trading securities
Listed shares
Fund certificates

Held-to-maturity investments
Short-tarm

- Term depcsits in VND

- Term depcsits in USD

Long-term
- Bonds

Met value of investments

(i) Including 868 850 VMR shares.

(i
(i)

(i)
(i)

(iv)

Ernding balanca

19,615,187,964
47 568,079
19,557,618,885

18,313,242.999
1,254,275,886

BOQ-DNPNT

Currency. VND
Baginning balance
11,467,300,809

67,301,079
11,309,908 730

6,967,396,790
4,432 602,940

19,615,187,964

11,467,300,809

Ending balance

3.430,000,000
5 000,000,000

B,A30,000,000

Currency: WND

Eeginning balance

3.430,000,000

5,000,000,000

8,430,000,000

789,560.000,000
724 810 000,000
74,750,600 000

101,977,404 776
101,977,404,776

705,420 000,000
630 280,000,000
75,140,000,000

102,557.781,805
102,557,761,805

901,537,404,776
909,967,404,776

B0T,977,781,805
816,407,781,805

(i) Including 492 810 Bao Viet Bond Fund cerificates.
(iiiy Term deposits in VND have original terms of mors than three {3) months and interest rate

from 3.30% to 7.10%/year.

Term deposits in USD with ariginal terms less than a year and interest rate 0.00%/year.

(iv) Including government bonds code TD1424092, which have 2 term of 10 years, par value
of WND 100,000,000.000 and interest of 8.70%/yaar
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

CURRENT ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES

Insurance receivables

Gross written premium receivables
Premium recafvable from the Insured
Premium receivable from brokors

- Premium receivable from agents

Reinsurance assumed receivables

Reinsurance cedad receivables

Raceivables from co-insurers

- (Claims recoveries from co-insurers

- Other receivables from co-insurers

Other trade receivables
Reczeivables from claim handling services
Oither trade receivables

Other short-term receivables

Bank deposit interest receivablas

Bond coupon raceivables

Diepusit for third party claim handling service
Advances, other short-term deposits

Other receivables

Total receivables

Allowance for doubtful debts

Met current account receivahles

24
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Currency: WIND

Ending balance Beginning balance

20,038,104, 506
10,485 280 434
G472 525 225
40,236 847
1,535,082, 109
20,326,543,355
2175158 189
1,096,359,396
1.078 836, 803

29,510,584 247
11.079 457 471
18,093 630, 467
331,506,309
160,472,147
16,673,435 704
3.613127.681
1.562,118,125
2,051,008, 458

44,074,908,169

49,957,629,679

89,927,237 ,167

557,014,530
6,084,311,697 _

21,952 881,463
5,124 657 534
1,650,000,000

7.096,284,623

544,703,814
8,540,988,437

19,584, 565,020
5110,655,738
1,500, 000,000

507,211,756 432,618,182
671,030,313 654,048,975
29,005,781,066  27,342,287,915
80,064,098,032  85,840,906,031
(184,331,390) (363,493,081)
79,880,667,542 _ 85,477,412,950




Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited 209-DNPNT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended
7. UNALLOCATED COMMISSION EXPENSE
Unallocated commission expenses were the part of commission expenses which were not
included in expenses of the year corresponding with direct and reinsurance unearned

premium and will be allocated in subsequent years in accordanse with Circular 232.

Currency: VNG

Current year Pravinis year
Opening balance 14,805,458,153 13,959,938,455
Paid commission during the year 52,853,020,760 44 567,797,441
Allocated commission during the year {51,544 370,292} (43,722,277,543)
Closing balance 16,114,103,821 14,805,458,353

B. COMPULSORY DEPOSITS

Gomoulsory deposit is denominated in USD. Under the prevailing regulation, the Gompany
has to maintain statutary insurance deposit equivalant to 2% of its legal capital.

9, TAMGIELE FIXED ASSETS
Currency: WND

Muator vehicles Cffice eguipment Tofal
Cost:
Beginning balance 3,861,436 364 4 511,835,188 8673271552
Agditions during the year 1,286,381,618 1.084,038,000 2,377 415 818
Decrease during the year ___ (1.447.861,878) (651,769 250) (2,099,631.068)
Ending balance 3.699.956.,364  5.251.103.938 g§,951,060 302
Accumulated
depreciation:
Beginning balance (2,261 ,205,283) (4,350,264,.901) {6,611,470,184)
Charge for the year (B850, 134, 294) (357,827, 716) {(1,008.062.010)
Decrease during the year 1,168, 774774 8517, ?'_-59.250 1.820 544 026
Ending balance e 742,564 811) (4,056,423 367) i5,798,0858,173)
Met book value;
Bﬂginning halance i 15':0‘231‘0?1 481,570 287 2':'_518[”358
Ending baiance 1,857,391,553 1,194 680,571 3,152,072,124

25



Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)

as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

10,

1.

12.

INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Cost:

Beginning balance
Addifions during the year

Ending balance
Accumulated depreciation:

Eeginning balance
Charges for the year

Ending balance

Het book value:
Beginning balance

Ending balance

LONG-TERM PREPAID EXPENSE

Tools and sguiprent
Office renovations
Others

TRADE PAYABLES

Insurance payables

Payables for ceded activities

Payables to co-insurers

Commission payablas

Other payables frum insurance business

Dther trade payables

Asseszment fee for “Financial Risk and Credit
Insurances’ Paolicias

IT fee

Caompulsory fire and explosion fund and
eompulsory TPL fund

Survey fee payable

Other trade payables

26

Software

5,293,084 244
218,050 000

BOG-DNPNT

Currency: WND
Total

5,293,504 344
218,050,000

5,500 644,344

5,509,644,344

(5,081,282,250)

(132,614,010

(5,081,292,250)
(132,614.010)

{5,213.906,260)

(5,213.906,260)

212,302 094

212,302,094

295,738,084

295,738,084

Ending bailance

1,637,0358,915
BO7 965,700
3,849,585,797

Currancy. YND

Egginning halance

1,996,725,380
1,261,727,111
4 551,852 6524

6,294,601,412

7.810,305,115

Ending balance

131,658,627,110
3,456,405,672
4.730,534,541
2,357,783,189

Currency: VNC

Beqginning hatance

117.505.011,104
2.940,833,791
5,924,956,552
1,387,823,712

142,223,350,512

127,758,725,259

2,266 588,098
1,827.466.043

2.161,068,731

1,320,748 382
3,977 180,755

1.783,591.279

84,697 500 513,871,648
3,662,214 ,437 2,500,880615
9,892,035,709 10,100,942.679

152,115,386,221  137.859,667,238




Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited BOG-DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
as al 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

13. TAXES AND OTHER STATUTORY OBLIGATIONS
Curmency: WND

Movemeant during the yedr

Eeginming balance FPayabies Paid  Ending balarnce

Walue added tax 2.,569.278,175 38.183,311.161  (55,525,754,048) 3,225 794 488
Corporate income lax 7,302 TEE.070 35 788 506 804 (28,262 765,048) 15,880,506.825
Ferzonal income tax 1.165.617 5.751,328.371 (6,357, 778,671) (B06 284 683)
Foreign confractor Lax 3,880,091 308 898,215 802 (1063,062,040)  3.81 5,145 760

13,844,201,760 79.722,362,238 (71230401 807) 22327162191

14. UNEARNED COMMISSION REVENUE

Unearned commission revenue was the part of commission which was not included in
revenue of the year corresponding with reinsurance ceded unsarned premium and will be

15.

allocated in subsequent year in accordance with Gircular 232.

Opening balance
Increased during the year

Allocated curing the year

Closing halance

OTHER SHORT - TERM PAYABLES

Other payables

27

Currem pear

34,315,081,082
108,673,499,413
(107,210,048,137)

Currency: VND
Pravious year
28,881,220,989

53,066.607,188
(87 632,747,005)

35,778,531,358

34,315,081,082

Ending balance

176,438,683

Currancy: VND
Beginning balance

170,985,548

176,430,683

170,985,648




Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS {continued)

as at 371 December 2020 and for the year then ended

186. TECHNICAL RESERVES

16.7

Resenve for direct
insurance end inward
reinsurance

Beginning balance

Unearned premium

reEserve 270,340,842,571

Claim reserves 471,439,849,797
Cutszanding elaim
raserve

Incurred but not reported

claim resane

445 363,931,703
26,069.918.084

Unearned premium resarve and claim reserve

Reasense for cutward
reinsyrance

(200,554,915,500}
(373,627,683,820)

{373,627 ,BB3 B20)

BOS-DMPNT

Cuﬂ"enﬂ}".’ WL

Met resarnve

69,785,927,071
87.812,165,5877

71,742,247 883

26,069,918,004

Total 741,780,692,368

{574,182,599,320)

167,588,093,048

Ending balance

Unearned premium

reserve 252,964,133,559

Claim reserves 305,520,336,901
Outstanding claim
resene

Incurred but not reparted

claim resernve

290,833,704, 886
14,686,632,013
558,484.,470,460

Total

(180,091,262,300)
(211,125,971.425)

(211,125,971 425)

(391,217,233,7235)

72,872,871,259
54,394,365,476

79,707 733,461

14,686,632,013

167,267,236,735

28



Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued})

as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

16.
16.1

1617

16.1.2

TECHNICAL RESERVES (continued)

Unearned premium reserve and claim reserve feontinued)

Unearned premium resene

Unearned Gross and Assumed Premium Reserves

Product

Health and Personal Accident Insurance
Property and Damages Insurance
Cargo Insurance

Automaobile Insurance

Fire Insurance

Karine Hull and P& Insurance

Liaoility Insurance

Business Risk Insurance

Financial Risk and Credit Insurance

Ending balarnce

24,867,029,669
154,807,728,206
£,929,701,179
B,224,303,050
266,385 634
460,369,248
29,6149 557.501
B8.555,111,255
19,232,947 817

BO9-CHPNT

Currency: VIND
Baginning balance

24 937 170,059
173,334,874 174
§,385,380,656
8,872,727 546
234,391,990
476,259,470

27 084,564,123
7 584,536,983
10.426,937,570

252 964,133,559

270,340,842,571

Unearned ceded premium reserve (Reinsurance assets)

Product

Health and Personal Accident Insurance
Property and Damages Insurance
Cargo Insurance

Automakbile Insuranca

Fire Insurance

Marine Hull and P&] Insurance

Liability Insurance

Business Risk Insurance

Financial Risk and Credit Insurance

Clafm reserve

Diract and Reinsurance assumed claim resene

Froduct

Health and Personal Accident Insuranie
Property and Damages Insurance
Cargo Insurance

Automabile Insurance

Marine Hull and P&1 Insurance

Liability Insurance:

Business Risk Insurance

Financial Rizk and Credit Insurance

29

Ending balance

821,765,673
141,986 275,588
1,866,746,049
134,625,085
179,491,248
454 645 622
10,720,682,117
8,370,310,5354
17,376,820,383

Currency.! VIND
Eeginning balance

098,620,187
161,110,516.872
2.047,695629
182,216,785
113,183,840
470,381,680
10,631,975,983
7.414,115,950
17,695,208, 584

180,091,262,300

200,554,915,500

Ending balance

12,151, 636,033
139,349,764 280
35.331,088,520
8,932,750 049
30,000,000
13,201,708.,043
1,602,300,835
94,830,869,141

Currency: ¥YND
Eeginning balance

§,295,025660
257,655,526 509
49,022,798 802
16,728,754,048

17,286,704,979
1,104 056,542
121,345,979.229

305,520,336,901

471,439,849,797




Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
as at 31 December 2020 and for the vear then ended

18,
16.1

16.1.2

16.2

TECHNICAL RESERVES {cantirued)

Unearned premium raserve and claim reserve (continued)

Claim reserve {continued)

Reinsurance ceded claim reserve (Reinsurance assets)

FProduct

Froperty and Damages Insurance
Cargo Insurance

Marine Hull and FE&| Insurance
Lighility Insurance

Business Risk Insurance

Financial Risk and Credit Insurance

Cafastrophe reserve
Product

Health and Personal Accident Insurance
Praperty and Damages [nsurance
Cargo Insurance

Automobile Insurancs

Fire Inzurance

Marine Hull and P&l Insurance

Liability Insurance

Business Risk Insurance

Financial Risk and Credit Insurance

Ending balanuve

112,357,552 630
12,510,396,928
29,498,990
3,210,350,557
1,685,453,400
81.431,717,840

BOO-DNPNT

Currency. ViND

Beginming balance

241,021,079,917
20,720,029.430

11,116,226,311
1,055,924,995
99,714.423,167

211,125,971.,425 _

A73,627,683,820

Ending balance

13.811,019.908
B.565,596.841
27,085,213.443
12,074 458,386
249,972 418
112,444,156
11,325,906,550
156,912,873
937,203 320

Currency: VYND
Eeginning balance

11.687,992 754
7,569,449,071
24,797,148,587
11,340,597,149
245,497 563
111,262 067
9.856,315,443
144,960,867
B&0,483,237

74,320,757 B96

66,425,709,738

Catastrophe reserve is accruzsd annually and calculated at 3% of net written premiums. Detalls

are as follows:

Opening balance
Increased during the year

Closing balance

Ending balance

66,425,709,738
7,895,048.158

74,220,757,896

Currency: WiND

Beginning balance

58,474,149,543
7,951,560,195

66,425,709,738

i
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietham Company Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (eontinued)
as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

17.

7.2

7.3

18.

18.1

OWNERS® EQUITY (continued)

Contributed charter capital

Charter capital

Foreign party:
Tokic Marine
Asia Pte. Ltd

Vietmamese party:
Bao Viet Holdings  147.000,000,000

300,000,000,000

153 000,000,000

Percentage
amount  of ownership

BOS-DNPMNT

Currancy: VAD

Contribufed  Uncomtributed
charter capital  chanter capital

153.000,000.000 -

147.000,000,000 -

51%
48%
100%

300,000,000,000 =

Capital transactions with owners and disfributions of profit

Contributed capital
Beginning balance
Ending balance

Distributed profit

REVENUE

Grass written premiums
Deductions

Het direct premium

REeinsurance assumed pramiums
Deductions

Net assumed premiom

Decreasel(increase) in ur-gamed premium reserve

Gross written premiums

Froduct

Health and Personal Accident Insurance
Pragerty and Damages Insurance
Cargo Insurance

Automokile Insurance

Fire Insurance

marine Hull and P&l Insurance

Liability Insurance

Business Risk Insurance

Financial Risk and Credit Insurance

32

Curraney: VND

Ending balarce Beginning halance

300,000,02C,000

200,000,000,000

300,000,000,000

30C, 000,000,000

77,752,845 417

Current year

GE9 642,303,633
{6,327 B0D.896)

44,083,416,479

Currancy: VD
Frewvions year

653,093,487 480
(6.239,618,136)

633,214 582 737

58,305,995, 843
(1,566,523 018)

643,853,669.353

52,259 162 456
(244,713,015}

56,742,472,825

17,376,7059,012

51,914,445 481

757,433,764,574

{19,176 ,465,900)
G76,591,682,924

Cumrent year

73,082,323,040
308,584 566,535
B4,126,269,823
24.975,230,236
142,266,036
3,134,363,780
75,975,154,058
11,468.736,717
00,828,252,512

683,314,582,737

Currency: VIND
FPrevious yvear

76,022,113,192
272 B85 086,595
106,236,190,016
27,247,387 474
506,572 840
3,375.785.742
68,130,620,657
16,502,314,132
72,146.678,705

543,853,669,353

"\

\“.




Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued})

as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

18.

18.2

19.

19.1

20.

REVENUE {continued)

Reinsurance assumed pramiums

Product

Health and Personal Accident Insurance
Property and Damages Insurance
Cargo Insurance

Fire Insurance

Liability Insurance

Business Risk Insurance

Financial Rigk and Credit Insurance

REINSURANCE PREMIUM CEDED

Reinsurance premium ceded
Decreasel(increase) in ceded pramium reserve

Reinsurance pramium ceded

Product

Health and Personal Accident Insurance
Property and Damages Insurance
Gargo Insurance

Automobile Insurance

Fire Insurance

Marine Hul and P&l Insurance

Liak'lity Insurance

Business Risk Insurance

Financial Risk and Credit Insurancs

Current year

49 347 408 248

BO9-DNPNT

Currency: WND

Previous year

01,785,400
44,436 066,175

1,574, 507,792 1,042 936 896
355,430 565 158,955,722
3,349,748 835 3,118,149,531
949 948 476 838,895,766
1,165.340.902  2,178.€59,991

56,742,472,825 51,914,449,481
Currency: WND

Currant year Frevious year

475,888,783 813

20,483 653,200

497,352,436,813

430,716,112,346
(17.357.157.111)

413,358,955,235

Curran! year

2,314,751,195
325,691,205 765
19,398,615 759
512,189,025
248,534,740
3,004,080,835
30.738,630,665
12,020,284 989
52,768,590,640

476,888,782,613

Currency: VWiD

Frawviciis year

3,144,396,783
985,731,272,167
25,006,864,864
670,374,073
383.770,302
2,333,973.293
28,386,063,581
17.016,345,764

_ 66,953,050,519

430,716,112,346

COMMISSION ON REINSURANCE CEDED AND OTHER INSURANCE

Cammission on rensurance ceded
Dither income from insurance aclivitizs

33

Current yoar

107,210,048137
14,637 B89,880

INCOME

Currancy: YD

Frevious yoar

B7,632,747,095
_ 13,610.844,201

121,847,939,017

101,243,591,296




Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

BOS-DNPNT

20, COMMISSION ON REINSURANCE CEDED AND OTHER INSURANCE INCOME

{continued)

201 Commission on reinsurance ceded

Froduct

Health and Personal Accidert Insurance
Property and Damages Insurance
Cargo Insurance

Automahbile Insurance

Fira Insurance

Marine Hull and P&l Insurance

Liability Insurance

Business Rizk Insurance

Financial Risk and Credii Insurance

20.2  Other income from insurance activities

Claim settling Agent incame
Handling charge incoms
Other income

21. CLAIM EXPENSES

Direct claim axpenses and claim expenses on
irward reinsurance

- Direct claim expanse

- Claim expense on inward refnsurance
Recovery from third party, recovery from 100%
compensaled goods
Recoveary from reinsurance ceded
Decreass in gross claim resarve and reinsurance
assumed claim reserve

Decreass in outward reinsurance claim reserve

34

Current year

163,436,456
75,423,079,075
3,744 466 444
132,494 472
64,962,049
638,062,540
6,349,522,152
3.292,697,930
17.400,434,019

Currency: VND

Frevious year

193,308,036
58,945 416 687
4651,323.238
146,493,456
83,607,068
1,130,934,022
5,143,187 617
3,826,703,727
13,451,773,244

107,210,049,137

B7.632,747,095

Current year

10.6886,972, 821
1.790,018,561

2160,898.458

14,637,889,880

Curreney: VND
FPravious year
9835118 282

1,600,690 482
2,175,035,457

Cument year

2258 ,608,135,252
215 624,727,788
9,974 407,465

(28,362,924,310)

(1158.832,181.373}

(165,919 512,896}

162,901,712,385

13,610,844,201

Currency: VAD

Prowvious yoar

255,681,008.111
169, 286, 244,578
B6,394,763,533

{5,883,524,8048)

(199,489 851 662)

(118,702,331,171)

130,548,338 217

76,966,229,068

102,053.1 38,687




Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

21.

211

21.2

21.3

CLAIM EXPEMSES (confinued)

Direct clalm expense

Froduct

Health Insurance and Personal Accident Insurance
Froperty and Damages Insurance

Cargo Insurance

Automabile Insurance

Liability Insurance

Business Rigk Insurance

Firancial Risk and Credit Insurance

Claim expenses on reinsurance assimed

Froduct

Health Insurance and Personal Accident Insurance
Proparty and Damages Insurance

Cargo Insurance

Fire Insurance

Ligbility Insurance

Businese Risk Insurance

Financial Risk and Credit Insurances

Recovery from reinsurance ceded

Progduct

Health Insurarnce and Persanal Accident Insurance
Property and Damages Insurance

Cargo Insurance

Automahile Insurance

Fire Insurance

Liability Insurance

Business Risk Insurance

Financial Risk and Credit Insurance

35

Current year

31,845,669,181
108,012,084,260
20,566,687 497
9,581,034 360
13,111,245.018
79,288,890
32.438,717.570

BOS-ONPNT

Curmancy: VivD

Previous year

36,698,694,929
48.489,671,091
23.074,920,220
11,339,616,463
12,520,776,622
12,111 678,497
25,050,886,756

215,624,727,786

169,286,244,578

Currency: VND

Currant vear Previous year
22 789.887 46 467 569
8,292 793,605 85,005 512 530
17,816,227 25,905,631

- 855,046 404

408,761 187 238,867 237
1.082,359,832 -
150,286,628 202,964,162
9.974.40 7,466 86,394,763,533

Current ysar

108,502,765.515
(16,549 014 658)

1,468,654, 828
1,150,429,675
22,268,346,012

Currancy: VND

Frevious year

1,556,018,192
120 439 843,989
4 850 925,452
6,054,300

821 704,083
600,472,482
11,812,237,497
19,393.602,627

116,832,181,373

159,489,951,662




Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
&5 at 31 Dacember 2020 and for the year then endad

22,

23,

24.

25,

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Underwriting risk survey expénses
Agent management fee

Handling charged

Loss prevention

Statutory contributions

Others

FINANCE INCOME

Interest incame from deposits
Interest income from bonds
Dividend received

Foreign exchange gains

FINANCE EXPENSE

Management fze
Forgign exchange losses

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Employes expanse

Material. tool and equipment expense
IT consultancy fes

Depreciation expense

Tex, fee, and charge

Ofice rental and office renewal expense
Outsourcing expenses

Reversal of provision for doubtful debts
Others

35

Current year

1,828.815,721
VBV 32,205
1284,782.783
285,379,002
2,232,200,853
4,674,764, 501

BOS-DNPNT

Currency: VWD

Frewious year

3,146,748,702
770,745,458
1461,652.264
82,251,885
1,899,825,038
4,680,486,875

11,054,875,578

12,041,813,422

Current vear

48,057.816,824
8,714,001,795
1,830,500,510
2,356.508,518

Currency. VIND

Frevious year

40,933,803 565
8,886,995, 204
802,620,000
438,544 092

59,858,924 647

50,861,065,861

Current year

2,324,701, 790
1,792,377 B38

Currency. VND

Prewvious year

2,225,724 06T
666,212 440

2,891,936,507

417,079,628

Current year

¥2,717,553,752
3,366,863,100
12175126182
1,140,678 020
870,745,400
10,658,643 555
11,212 351 587
{179,167,691)
263,707 387

112,025,921,312

Currency. VND

Previcus year

56,126.,672,578
2,617,858,320
6,121,712,002
1.073,848,812
703,625,071
0.528,225,132
11,524,439,569
(19,808,464)
311,435,388

101,388,009,518




Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

BOS-DNPNT

NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

26.

27.

27.1

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES
Currency: VND

Current yeal Previous year

Giain from disposal assats 704,908,091 -
Other income 500,000 _ 36.216,314

705,408,091 36,316,314
Other expenses 286, 367 042 37,515,728
Net other profit/{loss) 419,042,049 {1,199,414)

CORFPORATE INCOME TAX

The Company iz suhject to paying Carporate Income Tax ("CIT’) at the rate of 20% of ils
taxable prafits.

The tax retums filed by the Company are subject to examination by the tax authorities. As
the application of tax laws and reguiations is susceplible to varying interpretations, the
amounts reported in the financial statements could change at a later date upon final

determination by the tax authorities.

CIT expense

Currant tax expense
Total

Current year

_ 36.789,506,604

Currency: VND

Frevious year

28,0B4,720,066

36,789,506,804

28,084,720,068

Reconciliation betwesn CIT expense and the accounting profit multiplied by CIT rate is

presented below:

Accounting profit before tax

At CIT rate of 20%

Adiustments fo increase
- Mon-deductible expenses
- Members’ council rernuneration
- Otherincrease
Adjustrrients to decrease
Dividend income
Other decreasc

CIT expense

Crrrent vear

178,603,709,438
35720 741 888
1,061,201,250

138,450,460
371,093,206

{267 540,000}
(294 442 000}

Currency: VD
Previous year

145,287,419,570
26.057,483,914
204,349,217

16949, 014, 084
270,442 000

(160,524,000)
(1,486,045,149)

36,786,506,804

28,084,720,066
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

27, CORPORATE INCOME TAX (continued}

272 Current tax

The current tax payablz iz based on taxable incorme for the current year, The taxable income
of the Campany for the year differs from the profit as reported in the income statement
beczuse it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other yvears
and it further excludss items that are not taxable or deductible, The Company's liability for
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted by the balance sheet datz,

27.3  Deferred corporate income tax

The followings are ths deferred tax assets and deferred tax liakbility recognized by the
Company, and the movemeants thereon, during the current and previous years:

Currency: VND

Balance sheet Effect an the income statement
Ending Beginning

balance balance Currant year  Previous year

Year-end revaluation

of assets denominatsd
in foreign currencies 7489275211 7,488275211 5 -

Deferred tax expense = 5

28. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Operaling lease commitments

The Company has contractual commitments for the rent of offizes ard apartmeant as follows:

Currency. VD

Ending bafance Beginning halance

Cemmitments for the rental of offices and apartment
Less than 1 year 16,315,391.220  12.425,174,822
From 1 to 5 years 21050265600  5.225603.040

37,365,656,820 17,650,777 ,862

Other off-balance sheel tems
ITEMSE Ending balance Beginming balance

Insurance policies signed but not yet efective (WVND) 49 822 877 145 51.831,380.887
Ceded Insurance polices signed but for which no

obligations have ansen on the part of the Company

(VND} 27,979,742900  30,722,537,400
Forsign currency (IS0} 3,679 467 3,816,722
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NCOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continuad)
as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

29, TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Significant transactions with some re ated companizs during the year were as follows;

Currency: VINVD

Refated parties Refationship  Transactions Current year Fravious year
Tokic Marine  Joint-Owner  Profit distributed in
Asia Pte. Ltd the vear {39,653,951,163) (45.432.542,404)
IT consultancy fee (4 016,895 567 (3.570,126,495)
Consultaney fee for
irternal audit,
compliance and risk
management (172,711.514) (124.525,8580)
Underwriting risk
survey fee (483,805.069) (1,171.253988)
Bao Viel Joint-Ohwner  Profit distributed in
Holdings the year (36,095,804, 254) (43,650.874.075)
Bao Viet Crwred by Co-insurance
General Bao Viet premium 42849 436 404 4,317,519.454
Insurance Holdings Inward reinsurance
Carporation premiums 300,784,626 189,078,377
Inward reinsurance
cammission (76,223 A57) (51.050,622)
Inward reinsurance
claim expense (<,028,319,467) 266,558, 727)
Outward rensurance
premiums (39,097 585,564) (24,772,267 247}
Qutward reinsurance
Commission 10.016.819,931 5,655,929 813
Cutward reinsurance
Glaim recovery 10,647.117,865  BE.795.617 333
Policies handling
charge {B3,475) -
The Tokio Indirect Claims Settling Agent
Marine and investment  Fee 9QR72 185073 G 145 834 0BT
Michido Fire via Tokio Cutward reinsurance
Insurance Marine Asia  premiums (110,965, 458 691) (125,104,629, 107)
Co., Lid. Pte. Lid Outward reinsurance
Commission 25860 587.076 24369418156

Qunward reinsurance

claim recovery 450 916,656,540

Ig

20,832,798.783



Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited BOG-DNPNT

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
a5 at 31 Decamber 2020 and for the year than endac

29, TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES {(continued)

Amounts due to and due frem related parties as at 31 Decamber 2020 and 2019 were as

follows:
Currency: VND
Beginning
Ending balanos halance
Raceivables/ Recaivablas)
Refated parties Refationship Transactions {Payablas) (Payablas)
Tokio Marine  Joint-Cwniar IT consultancy fee
Asia Ple, Lid payables (1,827 4G8,042) (1,795.405,858)
Bao Viet Chwned by Bao  Outward réinsurance
Gensral Viet Holdings  payables (11,343,402 574) (8,581.070,835)
Insurance Cutward reinsurance
Corporation receivables 4 758,362,354 3149728725
Co-insurance
payables {8,584 016,818) (12,168.532 445)
The Tokio Indirect Claims Settling
Marine and investment via Agent Fee
Michido Fire  Tcokio Marine  receivables 5492 332,639 7,998 287,838
insurance Agia Ple. Ltd  Outward reinsurance
Co., Ltd. payables (24,522,115,430) (23,662,739 325)
COutward reinsurance
receivables 4,322,243.881 2,134,115 2684

Remuneration of the Members’ Courcil in 2020 WND 992,252,300 (in 2019; VND
995 070,421,

The policies for the Members' Council remuneration are in acserdance with the decision of
Members' Council and in consstency with those applied in the financial year ended as at 31
December 2018
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS (continued)
as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

30.

an.d

30.2

3.3

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK
Governance framawork

The primary objective of the Company's risk and financial management framework is 1o
protect the Company's snareholders from events that hinder the sustainab'e achievemant of
financial performance objectives. The Members' Council and Board of Management
recognise the impartance of having efficient and effective risk management systems in place.

The Cempany has established a risk management function with clear terms of reference
agreed by the M=mbers’ Council and other committees. This function is supplemented with
a clear arganizational strusture with documented delegated authonzies and respensibilities
from the Mambers' Council to the Board of Management and other senior management. A
policy frarrewark has been developed and implemented which sets out the Company's risk
profiles: risk management; control and business conduct standards for the Company's
operations. Each policy will be overseen by a member of the Board of Management on its
compliance throughout the Company.

Risk management objectives, policies and processes for management of insurance
risk

The prirmary insurance activity carried out by the Company is the assumption of risk cf loss
from perscns or organisations that are directly subject to the risk. Such risks may relate to
property, liability, accident, health, finsncial or other perils thal may arse from an insurable
svent. As such the Company is exposed to the uncertainty surrcunding the timing and severity
of claime under the contract, The Company also has exposure to market risk through its
insurance and investment activities.

The Company manages its insurance risk through underwriting limits, approval procedures
for transactions that involve new products or those exceed set limits, risk diversification,
pricing guidelines, reinsurance and monitoring of emarging 1ssues.

Capital management and requlatory framework

The primary capital management ohjective of the Company is to maintain a strong capital
base to support the development of its business and to comply with regulatory capital
requirernents at all times. The Company recognises the impact on shareholders returns of the
level of equity capital employed and seek to maintain 2 prudent balance.

Regulatory capital requirements arise from the operations of the Company require the
Company to hold assets sufficient to cover liabilities and satisfy the solvency margin
requirements in Vietnam. The principal solvency requiraments that apply to the Company are
those set out in Gircular No. S0.

Regulators are primarily interestad in protecting the rights of policyhelders and manitor them
clusely o ensure that the insurance subsidiariss are satisfactorily managing affairs for their
benefit. At the same time, requlators are also interested in ensuring that the Company
mainrtains appropriate solvency position ko meet unforesaen liabiliies arising from ecanamic:

shocks or natural disasters.
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited BO9-DNFNT

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then endac

30,

30.3

30.4

J0.5

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK {continued)
Capital management and raguwlatory framework (continued)
The tables below summarise the minimum regulatery solvency margin for the Company and

the solvency capital:
Cuorrency: VND millian

Company Mirirnunim Solvency

Solvency Capital  Solvency Margin Margin Ratio

31 December 2020 a08,824 21,909 554.71%
31 December 2019 2501 745 82,950 543 39%

Tha solvency ratio of the Company is calculated based on the rzlevant regulations
promulgated by the Ministry of Finance in Vietnam.

Underwriting strategy

The Company's undarwriting strategy seeks diversity 1o ensure a balanced mix of business
portfolio and is based on a largz portfulio of similar risks over & number of years and, as such,
reduces the variability of the outcome.

Reinsurance strategy

The Company reinsures a portion of the insurance risks it undenwrites in order to control its
exposures to losses and protect its capital, through tresty and facultative reinsurance
arrangements, These reinsurance agreements trarster part of the nsk and himit the exposure
from 2ach insured. The amount of each risk retained depends on the Company's evaluaticn
of the specific risk, subject in certain circumstances, to maximize limits based an
characteristics of coverage, Under the terms of the reinsurance agreements, the reinsurer
agress to pay the claim amount in the avant the claim is paid. However, the Company remains
liable to its policyholders with respect to ceded insurance if any reinsurer fails to meet the
obligations it assumes.

Ceded reinsurance contains credt risk, and to minimise such risk, only those reinsurers

meeting the Company’s credit rating standard, either assessed from public rating information
or internal investigations, will be used.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
as at 31 December 2020 and far the year then ended

3.

31.7

Jtiq

MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK

The Company issues contracts that transfer insurance risk or financial risk or both. Tha
following gives details of the Company’s main products and the ways in which it manages the
associated risks.

Insurance risk
(eneral iInsurance contracts
Assumptions, changes in assumptions and sensitivity analysis

The process used to determine the assumptions is intended to result in estimates of the most
likely outcome. The sources of data used as inputs for the assumptions are internal, based
on detailed studies that are carried out regularly. The assumptions are checked to ensure that
they are cansistent with other observable information. There is more emphasis on cument
trencs, and where there is insufficient historical information, prudent assumptions are used.

The nature of the business makes it very difficult to predict with certainty the outcome of any
particular claim and the ultimatz cost. Each notifizd clam is assessed on a separate case by
case basis with due regard o the circumstances, information available from lass adjusters
and histarical evidence of similar claims. Case estimates are reviewed regularly and are
updated as and when new information arises. The impact of many of the items affecting the
ullimate costs of the loss is difficult to estimate. The provisions are based on information
currently available. However, the ultimate liabilities may vary as a result of subsequent
developments,

The key methed is based on Circular No. 50 of such reserving methodologies are as follows.
Claim reserve includes the reserve for outstanding claims and for claims incurred but not
reported

»  Outstandirg claim reserve is established based on the estimated clzim payments for each
claim for which the insurer is liable, which is 2ither notified to the insurer or requested for
payment but is still unresalved at the end of the fiscal year, in accordance to the Circular
Mo, 50 and

» Reserve for incurred but not reported claims for which tha insurer is liable {(IBNR).

The Crmpany is calculzting the reserve for incurred but not reported claims based on the
following formula:

Total indemnity Avarage
; MNet .
. for claims SmEraiit delay in
Reserve for incurred but not : z—:ﬂ 1 gr reporting
payment of reported at the _ curr;]tufr'fscal claims of
Imsa_s which end of the las! Ifnclernmty o surrent fiscal
~ have three years or Ic_:-ssgs ¥ year
incurred but = { : ¥ ansingin x — X
not yet Total indemnity the current Net Average
reported for fior losses fiscal year operating delay in
the current arising in the revente of reparting
fiscal year last three years the pravious claims of
fiscal year previous

fiscal year
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
as at 31 Decamber 2020 and for the year then endad

n.

J1.7

2 i

MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (continuad)
Insurance risk (continued)

General insurance confracts {continued)

Assumpfions, changes in assumptions and sensitivify analysis (continued)

The Company issues general insurance contracts such as Health and Personal accident
insurance, Proparty and Damzges insurance, Cargo insurance, Automohile insurance, Fire
insurance, Liabilty insurance, Business risk insurance, Maring hull and P&l insurance,
Financlal risk, and Credit insurance. Risks under general insurance contracts usually cover
twelve-month duration.

The Compary is exposed to risk of avcumulabion in vigw of the economic developmen? across
the country and flow of foreign investment in manufacturing and real estates, especially in the
majar economic hubs sush as Ho Chi Minh City, Hanoi, and Da Nang.

For general insurance contracts the most significant risks arise from climate changes and
natural disagters. Vietnam has suffered heavily from catastrophes logs such as tropical
typhoon, river flood, flash flood, heavy rain and landslide. It is expectad that tropizal typhoon
will affect Vietnam reqularly with high severity and insured losses. In view of the exposures,
the general insurance has arrangad the reinsurance protecton for the fire, engineering, motar,
marine hull & cargo, fishing vessels portfolios against the catastrophe events to minimize the
risks,

For longer tail claims that take over a year to settle; there is also inflation risk. Thase risks do
not vary significantly in relation to the lozation of the risk insured by the general insurance,
type of risk insurad and by industry.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolic of insurance
contracts. The varability of risks is improved by careful selectiocn and implementation of
underwriting strategies, which are designed to ensure that rigks are diversified in tarms of type
of risk and level of insured benefils. This is largely achieved through diversificetion across
industry sectors.

Further, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed
review of claims handling proceduras and frequent investigation of possitle fraudulent claims
are all policies and procedures pul in place to reduce ihe risk exposure of the gensral
insurance. The general insurance further enforces a oclicy of managing activity and promptly
pursuing claims, in arder to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that
can negatively impact the business  Inflation risk is mitigated by taking expected inflation into
account when estimating insurance contract liabilities.

The Campany has also limited its exposure by imposing maximum claim amounts on carain

contracts as well as the use of reinsurance arrangements in arder to limit exposure to
catastrophic events {e.g. typhoon and flood damages).

44




Takio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

.
J1.1
a1.3.9

MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK {continued})

fnsurance risk (continued}

General insurance contracts (continued)

BOS-DWPNT

Asstmptions, changes in assumptions and sensitivity analfysis (continued)

The purpose of these underwriting and reinsurance strategies is to limit exposure to
catastrophes based on the general insurance risk appetite as decided by management, The
management may decide to increase or decrease the maximurn tolerances based on market
conditions and other factors.

Claim development fable

The table below presants estimates of net cumulative claim incurred and cumulative payment

ta date:
. Currancy: VND miflion
Accident year
HEMS 2e 2017 2018 2018 20240 Taotal
At end of accident 1 2 3 4 5
ycar B ~
|. Estimate aof |
cumulative claims |
incurred | |
1 72,038 81,788 a7, 352 | 974836 89640
B 2 72,559 83,383 ui 220 | GA 652
3 70,162 75,354 | 95,219
4 70,755 78 BG2
5 70,630 -
Current estimate of
cumulative claims [
incurred (1) _?_E.EEEI' 78,892 95,818 | E§,552 80,640 433 633
. Cumulative ¢lalm
pay n_'lent : i |
1 33,442 38,718 47,835 55,630 47 553 |
2 52,8032 73,745 T4 524 81,478 "
3 BE,545 77,037 BO,E32
4 T AT 78,023
5 70214 |
Cumulative claim
payment te date [2) 70,215 78,023 | an,531 81,428 47 BR3 358,182
! Il Metoutstanding
] claim resarve
(3) = (1) - (2} 415 | 860 15286 | 17,224 | 41657 | 75451
IV. Current estimate of
surplus (4) 1,408 2,887 1,523 {71€) - 5122 |
V. Percentage of
current estimate of
surplus over
current estimate of
cumulative claims
incurred
; (5) = {d}/{1)*100% 1.99% 3BT% 1.60% | (0.73%) |  0.00% 1.18%
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited BOS-DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued}
as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

31,

3.2

ar.21

MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (continued)
Financial risk

Transactions in financial instruments may result in the Company assuming financial risks
These include market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. Each of these financial risks is
described below, together with a summary of the ways in which the Company manages thes2
risks,

Markst risk

Market risk can be described as the risk of change in fair value of & financial instrumant due
to changes in interest rates, equity pricas and forzign currency exchange rates.

Interest rate rsk

Interest rate risk s tha risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to market
rsk far changes in interest rate relates primarily to the Cormpany’s lerm deposits and bords.
These investments are mainly short tarm in nature and they are not heid for speculative
PUIROSES.

The Company manages interest rate risk by looking at the competitive structure of the market
to obtain rates which are favorable fer its purposes within its risk management limits.

An interest rate risk sensitivity analysis is nct performed as the Company's expasure 1o
interest rate risk is minimal at reporting data.

Equity price risk

The Gompany's listed equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from
uncertainty about future values of the investment securities. The Company manages equity
price rizk by placing a limit on equity investmants. The Company's Beard of Management
reviews and approves all equity investment cecisions.

Foreign currency nisk

Foreign currency rsk is the risk of loss resulting from changes in foreign currency exchange
rates. Fluctuations in exchange rawes betwesn VND and othar currencigs in which the
Company conducts business may affect its financial condition and results of operations. The
foreign currency risk facing the Company mainly comes from movemants in the USD/AVND
exchange rates. The Company seeks to limit its exposure to foreign currency risk by
minimising its net foreign currency pasition,

Major of the Company financial assete are denominated in VND which mitigates the foreign
currency risk. With assels denominated in foreign currency, mos: cf them are in USD.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
as gt 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

31.

31.2

31.24

31.2.2

MANAGEMENT CF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK {continued)

Financial risk (continued)

Marhet risk {contnued)

Forelgn currency sk {continued)

The effect of a reasonably possible movement of the foreign currency exchange rate against

the WND on the incama statement and statement of financial pesition of the Company with all
other variables held constant is indicated in the table below:

Currency: VD
{mpact on profit Impact
Changse in variance a before fax o equity
31 December 2020
+8% 3,B06,620,551 3,045,296 443
5% {3,806,620,561) (3,045 296 449)
31 December 2018
+5% 4,052 728,284 3,242 182 627
-5% (4,052,728, 284) {(3.242 132 62T}
Cradit risk

The Company's partfolio of fixed maturity investments {incluged its depasit arrangemant with
commercial banks) is subject to credit risk. This risk is defined as the petential loss in market
value resulting lrom adverse changes in borrowers or countsroarties' ability to repay the
debts. The Company’'s objective is to eam competitive relative returns by investing in a
diversified portfolio of investments. Management has a cradit policy in place. Limits are
esiablished to manage cradit quality and concentration risk

The Compary also has insurance and reinsurance receivahles, and other receivable amounts
subject to credit risk. The most significant of these are reinsurance recoverias. To mitigate
the nsk af the counterparties nct paying the amount due, the Company has established certain
business and financial guidelines for reinsurer approval, incorporating ratings by majar
agencies and considering currently available market information. The Company also
periodically reviews the financial stability of reinsurers from public and other sources and the
settlement trend of amounts due from reinsurers,
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited

BO3-DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continuead)
as at 31 Dacamber 2020 and for the year then ended

3.

3.2

3122

MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (confinued)
Financial sk (continued)
Cradit risk {continuad)

Detzils on credit quality by classes of assets for all financial assats exposed to credit risk as
at 371 December 2020 are as follows:

Other recaivahles
fromm customons
Other asseis

Cash

6.755,342.010
32.616,575,.164

19,515,187.364

Currency: VIND

Past-due but
nat individually indivicivally
Mol vet due impaired impaired Teraf
Financial instruments
Available-for-sale 115,532,062 ,310 - - 115,532 062,310
Listed share 8.420,000,000 - - 8430000000
Treasury bonds 107.102,062,310 - - TAF 102062 310
Loans and receivakles 213,024 BE1.813 - 573047 893 013,587 928 808
Term danosits 521,512 681,463 - - g21,512 887 463
Statutory deposit 8,638,125,000 - - 8,638, 125000
Irrsuranee
receivaties 43 601, 858,176 - H73047 833 44 074 006 TR0

6,755,342.010
32616675 164

19.615,187,964

1,048,172,132,087 573,047,933 _1,048,745,180,080

Mot yet due: financial assets or the loans with interest or principal payiments not yet past due
and there is nc evidence of impairment.

Past due but not individually impaired: financial assets with past due interest and principal
payments but the Company believes that these assets are not impaired as they are secured
by collaterals and has confidence in the customer's creditworthiness and other credit
enhancements,

Individually impaired: debl instruments and loans ta customers far which the Company
considers that interests and principale a7 nat able to be recovered under the terms of the
cantracts.
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited BOY-DNPNT
HMOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS jcontirued)
as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended
a1, MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (conzinued)
31.2  Financial risk (contnued)
31.2.2 Credit risk (continued)
Details on credit quality by classes of assets for all financial assets exposed to credit risk as

at 31 Decembar 2014 are as follows:
Currency. VD

Past-due but not
individually  Individually
Mot vet dire impaiverd impaired Total
Financial instruments
Avai able-for-sale 116,093 437,543 - = 116,068,437 543
Listed shame 8,430,000 000 - - 8,430,000 008
Tregsury honds 107, 668,437,542 - - 107 BGB 437 543
Loans and receivatles 821,067 165 TED - 1152802866 822219768 416
Term dencsits 725014, 965 020 - - 725014565020
Statufory deposit 8,666 2650 000 - - 8,666, 250 000
insurance
recalvatyos 8 805,027,013 - 1,752 602 666 449 037 620,674
Other receivablos
from customers Q7165037 472 - - 9185037412
Other assefs 29,385,886 305 - - 28 385 486,305
Cash 11,467,300,308 ; - 11467 300,809

248,632,504, 102 - 1,152,602,666 949,785 506,768

31.2.3 Liguidity risk
The Company has to meet daily calls on its cash resources, natably from claims arising on its
insurance contracts and sarly surrender of palicies for surrender value. There is, therefora, a
nisk that cash will not be available to scttle liabilities when due at a reasonable cost
Contractual maturity
The following table indicates contractual maturity of the income-earning financial assats and

financial liabilittes based on contractua' undiscounted payments not including insurance
contract liabilitizs:
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Tokio Marine Insurance Vietnam Company Limited BOS-DNPNT

NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS (continued}
as at 31 December 2020 and for the year then ended

32 FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES {continued}

The fair value of the financial assets and liakilides are included at tha amount at which the
instrument could be exchanged In a current transaction between willing partics, other than in
a foreed or liquidation sale

The following methods and assumption are used to estimate fair values:

» Fair value af eash and cash equivalents, short-term deposits, trade and other receivablas,
trade and other payables approximats their carrying amounts largely due to the short-
term maturities.

» Fair value of available-for-sale financial assets is derived from quoted market prices in
actve markets.

Where thers is no ohservable market value, and it is not possible to determine the fair walue,
the financizl assets and liabilities are carried at cost.

33. EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

There is no matter or circumstance that has arisen since 31 December 2020 that reguires
adjustment or disclasure to be made in the financial statements of the Company.

'

Ms. Pham Thu Trang L Hideaki Masomote
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Chief Accountant General Diractor
258 Marcn 2021




